JACKSONKELLY_{PLC}



Taylor Ours

Associate

Morgantown Office 3000 Swiss Pine Way Suite 200 Morgantown, WV 26501

(O): 304.284.4111

taylor.ours@jacksonkelly.com

Taylor Ours is an Associate in the Litigation Practice group, focusing primarily on General Litigation. She practices out of the Firm's office in Morgantown, West Virginia.

Taylor brings plenty of experience to her clients on a variety of legal matters, such as researching and drafting legal memorandum's, depositions, court proceedings, and more. She works closely with clients to develop tailored legal solutions that achieve favorable results.

When not working, Taylor mostly spends time with her family. She enjoys traveling, especially taking her kids to Disney world. She also loves the show Survivor, reading a good book series, or seeing comedy shows live.

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC, Associate (2024-Present)
- Jackson Kelly, PLLC, Summer Associate (2022-2023)
- Practical Clinic, Supreme Court Clinic Morgantown, WV 2023-2024

Practices

Litigation

Education

- West Virginia University College of Law (J.D. in 2024)
- Marshall University (2017)

Admissions

West Virginia (2024)

Community

- Madison Park Healthcare, Huntington, WV
 - Volunteered at a local retirement home by doing landscaping work, decorating for the holidays, and sitting with the residents.
- Community, Huntington, WV
 - Organized 50 pledges for a local blood drive.